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TO: X Office of Planning and Research 8y T GULARY pepuy
X County Clerk, County of Marin 21—2003 - 123

FROM: Marin County Department of Public Works

SUBJECT: Filing the Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 or 21152
of the Public Resources Code.

Project Title: Deer Island Basin Complex Tidal Wetland Restoration Project
State Clearinghouse #: 2023030749

Contact Person: Roger Leventhal, Senior Engineer

Telephone Number: 415-473-3249

Email Address: rleventhal@marincounty.org

Assessor's Parcels:  153-170-46, 153-170-44, 153-200-57,153-200-38, 153-200-
37,153-200-34, 153-200-31, 153-200-28, 153-200-27, 163-200-26, 153-200-25

Project Sponsor: Marin County Flood Control and Water Conservation District
Project Location: City of Novato, Marin County, California

Project Description: The proposed project will restore ecologically valuable tidal
wetlands for endangered species and improve tidal connectivity to the diked areas that

were historically tidal wetlands along Novato Creek.

The Board of Supervisors approved the project on June 6, 2023, and has made the
following determinations:

1. The project in its approved form will not have a significant effect on the environment.

2. A Mitigated Negative Declaration was prepared for this project pursuant to the
provisions of CEQA.

3. Mitigation measures were made a condition of the approval of the project.

4. Findings were made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. -

| certify that a copy of the Mitigated Negative Declaration of Environmental Impact, and
record of project approval is on file and may be examined at:
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Agency: Marin County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Address: 3501 Civic Center Drive, #304
San Rafael, CA 94901

By: W W Date: 6/8/2023

Rachel Reid, Environmental Planning
Manager

The filing of this Nofice of Defermination starts a 30 day statute of limitations on court
challenges to the approval under CEQA.




